
                                                                                                                      
Division of Academic and Student Affairs 
Office of Undergraduate Courses & Curricula 
and Academic Standards 
oucc.dasa.ncsu.edu 
courses-curricula@ncsu.edu 

Campus Box 7105 
211A Park Shops 
Raleigh, NC 27695-7105 
P: 919.515.9769 
 

Council on Undergraduate Education 2018-2019                             March 22nd 2019 
                        Talley Student Union 5101 
                       1:30pm-3:00pm 

Call to Order 1:30pm 
 Welcome and Introductions Chair Daniel Monek  
 Remarks and Updates from OUCCAS/DASA 
 Approval of CUE March 1, 2019 Minutes 
 
Old Business 

GER> GEP Review 
Presenter Reviewers GEP Category 

Under review 
GEP Action Notes 

Podurgal Knowles, Rabah, Lee SS EC 201 Principles of Microeconomics *Up for review. Returning after 
Tabled at 2/15/2019 Meeting. 

 
New Business 

Consent Agenda  
GEP Category  GEP Action  Notes 
USD AFS/PS 409 Black Political Participation in America Dropping GEP 
HUM ENG 201 Writing Literary Analysis *Up for Review, Dropping Course 
HUM ENG 233 The Literature of Agriculture *Up for Review, Dropping Course 
HUM (GK) FLF 414 Studies in French Prose *Up for Review, Dropping Course 
VPA HON 391 Music and Social Life  *Up for Review, Dropping Course 
 

GER> GEP Review 
Presenter Reviewers GEP Category 

Under review 
GEP Action Notes 

Knowles Belk, Saravanan, Liu SS, USD AFS/SOC 305 Racial and Ethnic 
Relations 

*Up for SS, review both 
categories 

Pickworth Gilmartin, Lee, Annett-
Hitchcock 

SS ARE 309 Environmental Law & 
Economic Policy 

*Up for review 

Beckstead Rabah, Ozturk, Knowles SS ARE 433 U.S. Agricultural Policy *Up for review 
Podurgal Beckstead, Lee, Bush SS EC 205 Fundamentals of Economics *Up for review 
Bush Allen, Liu, Minogue NS FOR 252 Introduction to Forest Science *Up for review 
Knowles Podurgal, Pickworth, 

Annett-Hitchcock 
HUM, GK HI 264 Modern Asia 1800 to Present *Up for HUM, review both 

categories 
Knowles Belk, Allen, Lee HUM, GK HI 270 Modern Middle East *Up for HUM, review both 

categories 
Gilmartin Beckstead, Podurgal, 

Rabah 
HUM, GK HI 335 The World at War *Up for HUM, new to GK, review 

both categories 
Gilmartin Ozturk, Lee, Allen HUM HI 350 American Military History *Up for review 
Gilmartin Bush, Minogue, Allen HUM, USD HI 366 Native American History *Up for HUM, review both 

categories 
Rabah Saravanan, Liu, Orcutt NS PY 202 General Physics II *Up for review 
 

Courses for GEP Category - Review 
Presenter Reviewers GEP Category 

Under review 
GEP Action Notes 

Belk Podurgal, Annett-
Hitchcock, Gilmartin 

VPA DAN 272 Dance Composition – Solo 
Forms 

Revisions: Title, GEP info, Fee 

 
Courses New to GEP 

Presenter Reviewers GEP Category 
Under review 

GEP Action  Notes 

Minogue Beckstead, Lee, Belk USD ED 100 Intro to Education New to USD 
Minogue Pickworth, Allen, Orcutt IP EMS 350 Teaching Environmental Education New Course 
 

https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1677/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/135/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2270/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2292/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2606/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5793/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/116/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/116/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/408/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/408/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1666/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1679/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2995/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2996/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3036/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3038/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/6094/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1471/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1471/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2036/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/25909/index.html&step=tcadiff


Discussion:  
 
Notes:  

• All linked course actions are viewable in CIM.  
• To view actions, please click on the hyperlink. You may need to use your Unity ID to log in.  
• If you experience issues logging in, please go to https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseadmin/ and type the course prefix 

and number into the search bar.  
 
 
 

https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseadmin/


 Division of Academic and Student Affairs 
Office of Undergraduate Courses & Curricula 
oucc.dasa.ncsu.edu 
courses-curricula@ncsu.edu 

Campus Box 7105 
211A Park Shops 
Raleigh, NC 27695-7105 
P: 919.515.9769 
 

Council on Undergraduate Education 2018-2019                                             March 1, 2019 
                                                                                                                                  Talley Student Union 3210 

               Call to Order: 1:30 PM 
 
 
Members Present: Chair-Elect Kim Bush, Carrie Pickworth, Richard Podurgal, Alice Lee, Autumn Belk, Robert Beckstead, 
James Minogue, Hatice Ozturk, Katherine Annett-Hitchcock, Charan Saravanan, Tania Allen, Will Kimler (proxy) 

Members Absent: Darby Orcutt, Chair Dan Monek, Past Chair Ghada Rabah, James Knowles, Min Liu, David Gilmartin, Tiffany 
Kershner, 

Ex-Officio Members Present: Li Marcus, Melissa Williford, Samantha Rich, Erin Dixon  

Guests:  

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS 
 Remarks from Chair-elect Kim Bush – Had the members and guest introduce themselves and welcomed the committee.  
 Presentation on GPS from Nikki Glenos  
 Approval of the Minutes from February 15th 2019 – Approved with one abstention 
.  

 
 
NEW BUSINESS  
GER>GEP Review 

 ARE 201 Introduction to Agricultural & Resource Economics: (SS) – Approved with Friendly Suggestion  
Discussion: Motion to approve by member Carrie Pickworth.  1. Under SS Obj. 1, the measure given is not complete. 
The sample question says: Determine whether each of the following topics...  but then there is not a list of topics given. 
This needs to be supplied, in whole or in part. 2. Under SS Obj 3, the outcome says: Discuss how elasticity helps 
determine the effect... etc,  but the verb "discuss" could be strengthened by merely reproducing the language of the 
outcome, which says "analyze and explain"" 
 

 EC 202 Principles of Macroeconomics: (SS) – Approved  
Discussion: Motion to approve by member Richard Podurgal.  

 
 FOR 220 Urban and Community Forestry: (IP) - Approved   

Discussion: Motion to drop from IP category by Carrie Pickworth. Course is coming through as a drop action.  
 

 PY 201 General Physics I: (NS) – Tabled Unanimously  
Discussion: Motion to table due to lack of information by Robert Beckstead.  
 

Courses Reviewing GEP Information 
 

 USC 100 Transition into a Diverse Community: (USD) – Tabled Unanimously  
Discussion: Motion to approve by member Autumn Belk. Members spoke positively about the alignment of objectives and 
measures. Member asked about the scholarly background provided to the students? How will they be provided a framework with 
which to analyze their identities and those of others? Tabled until more information regarding sources of information and topics 
covered is provided. Members also made the friendly suggestion to reconsider “transition” in the name as that can indicate a 
leaving behind of an old identity in the assumption of a new one which may work against the intent of the course. 
 
Courses New to GEP  
 

 CSC 110 Computer Science Principles- The Beauty and Joy of Computing: (IP) – Approved with one Opposed   
Discussion: Motion to approve by member Hatice Ozturk. Members asked how were students given perspective from 
the Design point of view? Instructors clarified that design has been an integral part of the creation of the course and 
that they are working with visual narrative colleagues in the course. Member suggested discussing with another 
member of the Design faculty as a way to ensure that the human-oriented nature of design is covered as well as the 
evaluation. Member also asked about what level of computing/programming is covered in this course. Instructors 



clarified that the level of coding has an easy threshold for students who are new and want to see code effects quickly, 
but that the coding also provides great flexibility in what it can do for the more advanced student. 

 
 
 
Meeting adjourned at 2:20 PM 
 

Respectfully submitted by Li Marcus  


	CUE Agenda 3.22.2019
	Minutes March 1, 2019 CUE



